
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 21, 2022 
7:00 PM 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AREA VARIANCES 

 
 14 Glenmore Circle, Tax # 163.04-1-9.31, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 

§185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and or heater equipment on the side of the home. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).  
 

 15 Glendower Circle, Tax # 151.16-3-24, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 
§185 - 17 K. (2) for a proposed garden shed located less than both the required 
minimum side setbacks, property is a corner lot. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood – (RN).  

 
 97 Country Club Drive Tax # 151.05-1-41, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 

§185 - 17 B. for a proposed garage expansion encroaching into the front setback. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).  
 

 222 Shoreham Drive, Tax # 150.08-1-1.1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code 
§185- 113 B. (1), (2) (3) and §185-17, E for a proposed 700 square foot 20 foot tall 
oversized and over height garage located less than the required minimum side setback. 
This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN).  

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

 
 2 Round Trail, Tax # 164.19-1-59, Applicant is requesting Special Use Permit approval 

for the storage of a recreational vehicle adjacent to the existing attached garage 
pursuant to 148-9 C. of Town Code. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – 
(RN).  
 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

MINUTES 
December 20, 2021 

 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Barbara Servé, Vice Chair; Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, 
James Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, David Rowe 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of 
Planning and Zoning: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board  
 
ABSENT 
Phil Castleberry 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on 
Monday, December 20, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. local time.   
 
George Dounce, Chairperson called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of 
Appeals to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
The applications before the Board this evening except for 736 Linden Avenue are Type II Actions 
under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (16) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under 
SEQRA. The applications are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department 
based on an agreement with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 

 36 Meadow Cove Tax # 164.12-2-24, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 
17 E. for a proposed garden shed located less than the required minimum side setback as 
well as the minimum total required setbacks. This property is zoned RN-Residential 
Neighborhood. 
 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Cameron Kelly, was present.  
 
Mr. Kelly described the need for additional storage space for his lawn and garden 
equipment.  There will be a fence and vegetation between the most affected neighbor at 34 
Meadow Cove Road so the visibility of the shed will be limited.  
 
 A letter of support from the neighbor at 34 Meadow Cove Road was submitted to the 
Town. 
 
There was no further public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio Wagner moved to close the public hearing.    
 
Barb Servé seconded. 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21 
 

All Ayes.  
 

 25 Knollwood Drive Tax # 138.13-1-5, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 
17 B. for a proposed roofed entry encroaching into the front setback. Property is zoned RN 
– Residential Neighborhood District. 
 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
This entire home is located in within the 70’ setback making the variance necessary. Any 
renovations or additions to the property would require a variance for this home which is 
located on a long narrow lot.   
 
The roofed entry and large front porch addition will not be a detriment to the neighborhood 
or be out of character.  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Barb Servé moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 155 Sylvania Tax # 151.06-1-4, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 17 E. 
for a proposed addition located less than the required minimum side setback as well as the 
minimum total required setbacks. Also requesting relief from Town Code §185 -17 G. for 
exceeding the allowed maximum building footprint by 195 square feet. This property is 
zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
James Fahy was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
The owner is proposing a major renovation to the home which includes in part the addition 
of a third bay to the garage and a cabana for the pool area.  The setback variances are 
required to achieve this.  
 
There is no neighborhood opposition. 
 
George Dounce moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded.  
 
All Ayes. 
 

 736 Linden Ave Tax # 138.15-1-19.1 Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 
52 C. and §185 - 53 D. (1)(2) for the proposed building encroaching into the front setbacks 
as well as parking area less than 40 feet from the ROW and not located behind the front 
line of the building. Property is zoned LI-Light Industrial.  
 
George Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21 
 

This application is an unlisted SEQR action. Doug DeRue indicated that this area is not a 
significant habitat.  Robert Koegel also confirmed that he is comfortable with this 
determination as it will prove minimal or no environmental impact.  Doug DeRue advised 
that a negative determination by the Board would be appropriate. 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the approval of the short form EAF of SEQR as a 
negative determination as presented on December 20, 2021. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
The Board was polled individually. 
 
Tom Kidera voted aye 
Barb Servé voted aye 
Jim Pergolizzi voted aye 
David Rowe voted aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted aye 
Phil Castleberry was absent  
 

The requested variance is not causing an undesirable change in the area. This placement 
is consistent with other office buildings in the area.  Existing mature trees will buffer the 
project from adjacent roadways. Despite the fact that the variances are substantial, they 
are mitigated by the wide right of way of Route 441 and Linden Avenue. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Dave Rowe moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE  
 

 18 Golf Avenue, Tax # 151.15-2-45.2 Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185-
113 B. (1); (2); for an oversized, over height accessory structure (garage/barn, proposed to 
be 1440 square feet and 29 feet in height). Property zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood 
District. 
 
This hearing is open. 
 
No representative was present to discuss this application with the Board and no new 
information has been provided. This hearing has been open for several months without new 
information or contact from the homeowners.  
 
The Board moved to close this hearing without prejudice. 

 

All Ayes. 
 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21 
 

DECISION FOR 36 MEADOW COVE ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 36 Meadow Cove Road was moved by Mary 
Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by David Rowe. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Kidera                                    aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 

 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 
October 15, 2021. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 
 

DECISION FOR 25 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 25 Knollwood Drive was moved by Barbara 
Servé and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Kidera                                    aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

October 14, 2021.                                     
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 
 

DECISION FOR 155 SYLVANIA ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 155 Sylvania Road was moved by George 
Dounce and seconded by Barbara Servé. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 5 

Zoning Board of Appeals 12-20-21 
 

Rowe                                     aye 
Kidera                                    aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the Site map and application submitted to the Zoning Board 

of Appeals dated October 15, 2021. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024. 

 
DECISION FOR 736 LINDEN AVENUE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 736 Linden Avenue was moved by James 
Pergolizzi and seconded by George Dounce. 
 
George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  aye 
Servé                                     aye 
Pergolizzi                               aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner            aye 
Castleberry                            absent 
Rowe                                     aye 
Kidera                                    aye 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated  

October 15, 2021, excepting site plan adjustments made by the Planning Board that do not 
materially increase the amount of the granted variances. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2024. 
 

POINT PERSONS FOR JANUARY 17, 2021 MEETING 

14 Glenmore Circle – George Dounce 

15 Glendower Circle – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT/MINUTES APPROVAL 
 
George Dounce moved to approve the minutes of the November 15th meeting as written.  
 
All Ayes 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



1/6/22, 1:50 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84572499&ciDisplay=null 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
14 Glenmore Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Coyles, Jonathan D
14 Glenmore Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Coyles, Jonathan D
14 Glenmore Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 10.8 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 5 Left Lot Line: 10.7 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0

Code Section(s): 

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-119 A. (1) to place the pool filter and
or heater equipment on the side of the home when code requires that it be placed behind the rear wall
of the home. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood

January 06, 2022

Date Doug DeRue - Director Planning Zoning Development



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 6, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128













      Jonathan D. Coyles 
      14 Glenmore Circle 
      Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
      February 9, 2022 
 
Town of Pittsford 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
11 South Main Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
Re: 14 Glenmore Circle Variance Application   
 
Dear Members of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals:  
 

On February 8, 2022, I was informed by Mr. George Dounce, Chairperson of the Zoning 
Board of Appeals (the “Board”), that Mr. Manish Damani, resident of 12 Glenmore Circle, 
submitted a letter to the Board in which he expressed concerns about our request for a variance to 
place our private swimming pool’s equipment on the rear-angled side of our home.  We had not 
previously received a copy of this letter, been approached by Mr. Damani at any time, or received 
notice of any concerns related to this request.  On the contrary, when I previously approached Mr. 
Damani to give him notice about our pool project, he expressed no concerns to me at all and 
communicated support for the project due to the enjoyment that it would offer our two young 
children (similar to the swimming pool that is located on the direct opposite side of his home at 10 
Glenmore Circle).   
 

Although we have not seen or received a copy of Mr. Damani’s letter, Mr. Dounce 
informed me by phone on February 8 that Mr. Damani’s concerns fell into two categories: (1) the 
noise of the pool equipment; and (2) the use of chlorine.  Below is a summary of the steps we have 
already taken to ease Mr. Damani’s concerns and clarify that his claims are unfounded and in no 
way relevant to our variance application.  A summary of this information and materials described 
herein will also be provided to Mr. Damani.  
 

I. Conversation with Mr. Damani  
 

Immediately upon receiving notice from Mr. Dounce of Mr. Damani’s concerns, my wife, 
Jillian, and I approached Mr. Damani to speak to him about his letter to the Board.  When I 
informed him about the call I had received from Mr. Dounce, he stated that “he had planned on 
mentioning his concerns to us, but had not.” When I asked him about the information that was 
reportedly in his letter, he clarified that he was not concerned about noise, but had concerns about 
the smell of chlorine and the flammability risk associated with chlorine.  Jillian and I responded 
that we want to ease his concerns, and that we would speak to our pool installer (Northeastern Pool 
& Spa of East Rochester, NY, hereinafter “Northeastern”) to obtain additional information on the 
equipment that will be installed with our swimming pool.   

 
 



Town of Pittsford 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 2 of 4 
 

II. Noise of Pool Equipment 
 

Although Mr. Damani confirmed for my wife and I on February 8 that, notwithstanding 
what he included in his letter, he does not have any concerns about noise of the pool equipment, I 
also confirmed with the experts at Northeastern that our pool equipment will be entirely silent once 
it is hooked up.  Accordingly, the pool pump and heater present no issues, and the only concerns 
remaining from Mr. Damani are related to the pool’s sanitizer system. 
 

III. Chlorine Smell  
 

In speaking with the experts at Northeastern about our pool’s sanitizer system, they 
explained to me that they will be installing a “fresh water mineral system” that primarily uses 
minerals to sanitize the pool water, and a very minimal supply of chlorine as a back-up.1  The 
amount of chlorine used in this system is 0.5 parts-per-million (“PPM”).  This is significantly 
lower than older filter systems that previously used up to 3 parts per million.  
 

Furthermore, the experts at Northeastern explained that the fresh water minerals used to 
sanitize our pool are in a sealed canister, and not an exposed tablet or liquid.  This fresh water 
mineral canister is placed in another enclosed system before it is filtered into the pool through 
sealed pipes away from Mr. Damani’s property.2  The Northeastern pool experts noted that it would 
be “impossible” to smell any chlorine unless Mr. Damani came onto our property, opened up the 
enclosed system, and removed the sealed canister containing the minerals and low amount of 
chlorine.  The Northeastern pool experts also pointed out, in line with guidance from the Centers 
for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDC”), that the “chlorine” smell at some public poorly-
ventilated indoor pools is not caused by the chemical itself, but rather “chloramines” which occur 
in water when chlorine combines with human excrement such as urine, feces, and skin cells.3  
Chloramines are not associated with well-maintained outdoor pools, and are irrelevant to our 
variance application since they stem from the pool itself, which is not the subject of the variance.  
 

IV. Chlorine Flammability 
 

According to CDC, chlorine itself is not flammable.4  Furthermore, as described above, 
Northeastern will be installing a “fresh water mineral” and “low chlorine” sanitizer system that 
uses 50% less than the minimum EPA recommended chlorine level.5  Any minerals that will be 
used for pool sanitizer purposes (which are also not flammable) will be in sealed and secured 
canisters, and in the unlikely event that extra pool supplies are stored onsite; they will be stored 
on the opposite side of our property, at the furthest possible point away from Mr. Damani’s home.  
                                                           
1 See: https://www.frogproducts.com/product/pool-frog-model-5400/ 
 
2 See: https://www.frogproducts.com/product-category/pools-products/  
 
3 See: https://www.cdc.gov/healthywater/swimming/swimmers/rwi/chemical-irritants.html  
 
4 See: “CDC Facts about Chlorine” https://emergency.cdc.gov/agent/chlorine/basics/facts.asp#:~:text=The%20strong% 
20smell%20may%20provide,such%20as%20turpentine%20and%20ammonia  
 
5 See: https://www.frogproducts.com/water-care-experts/pool-faqs/  

https://www.cdc.gov/healthywater/swimming/swimmers/rwi/chemical-irritants.html
https://www.frogproducts.com/water-care-experts/pool-faqs/


Town of Pittsford 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 3 of 4 
 

V. Pool Equipment Location 
 

As described in our initial variance application, and as detailed below, the unique nature 
and location of our property prevents our pool equipment from being placed in the rear of our 
home.  Although there is an argument that a variance may not even be required given that the 
angled side of our home is equidistance or even further from our cul-de-sac and other property 
lines than the rear of our home, and even though (as described above) the concerns raised by Mr. 
Damani are erroneous, these invalid concerns should have no bearing on our variance application.  
As such, even if the pool equipment did emit sounds or smells, or presented risks to a surrounding 
property, this is irrelevant to our variance application since the rear of our house, where a variance 
would not be required, is a mere inches away from the proposed location.  A slightly adjusted 
placement of the pool equipment would have no impact on sound or smell dissemination, or any 
purported risks.  Mr. Damani’s reasoning is unsupported by facts and would prevent any private 
swimming pool from ever being installed in our neighborhood or the Town of Pittsford.   
 

Furthermore, although the placement of our pool equipment will have no impact on Mr. 
Damani or any other neighbor, the inability to obtain a variance for the placement of our pool 
equipment will have a profound detrimental impact on us as homeowners, and the enjoyment of 
our property.  As confirmed with the experts at Northeastern and Benson Enterprises (our 
landscaping and patio contractor), there is no reasonable or safe spot in the rear of our home that 
will allow for the placement of the pool equipment.  We have already spent over $20,000 to reshape 
our elevated backyard to allow Northeastern to place and dig our pool in the only available 
location.  Moving the pool equipment from the rear-side of our home will result in significant 
unnecessary costs, require a redesign of our planned patio, landscaping and fencing surrounding 
the pool area, and significantly affect the aesthetics of Benson Enterprises’ proposed plan.   
Moreover, placing the pool equipment at the rear of our home will also present significant safety 
risk to our children, and the children of our neighborhood who will undoubtedly use our pool, 
since it would be placed inside the safety fencing, and proximate to the actual swimming and 
outdoor lounge, dining and play areas.   
 

VI. Proposed Accommodations 
 

Even though the information provided by the experts at Northeastern contradict Mr. 
Damani’s reasoning and should ease all of his concerns, and the proposed area for the pool 
equipment in our side yard is already shielded by a large wall of arborvitae and a huge pine tree, 
we are willing to offer additional accommodations to ensure that this variance is approved.  Similar 
to other homes in our neighborhood that have placed their pool equipment in a much more 
conspicuous location than what we are proposing,6 we will agree (at our cost) to place a privacy 
screen or other barrier around the pool equipment on our property to create further separation from 
our neighbors.7  Furthermore, as discussed with multiples members of the Board who visited our 
property, we also plan to replant shrubs and bushes around the side of our home upon completion 

                                                           
6 See: 24 Caversham Woods, Pittsford, NY 14534 
 
7 See:  https://www.homedepot.com/p/Mayne-Nantucket-48-in-Graphite-Grey-Plastic-Garden-Fence-4850-GRG/315593432  

https://www.homedepot.com/p/Mayne-Nantucket-48-in-Graphite-Grey-Plastic-Garden-Fence-4850-GRG/315593432


Town of Pittsford 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Page 4 of 4 
 
of the pool project.  We will also consider any other suggestions offered by the Board and/or Mr. 
Damani that will allow the pool equipment to remain in the proposed location. 
 

We sincerely appreciate Mr. Dounce making us aware of this communication from Mr. 
Damani, and the Board considering our application, and hope that the information described in 
this letter will allow the Zoning Board of Appeals to disregard the misguided concerns previously 
communicated and approve our variance application.   
 
 

Very truly yours, 
 
 
 

Jonathan D. Coyles  













1/6/22, 1:51 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84575857&ciDisplay=null 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
15 Glendower Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Kunz, Marcus M and Christina Cozan
15 Glendower Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Kunz, Marcus M and Christina Cozan
15 Glendower Cir 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 4 Right Lot Line: 1 Right Lot Line: 3
Left Lot Line: 4 Left Lot Line: 1 Left Lot Line: 3
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 17 K. (2) and 185-113 B. 6 for a
proposed garden shed located less than both the required minimum side setbacks, property is a
corner lot. This property is zoned RN-Residential Neighborhood. The request is for a 1 foot setback on
both side lot lines where a "garden shed" could be located 4 feet from the property lines. 

January 06, 2022  

  
Date  Doug DeRue - Director Planning Zoning Development



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 6, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 



















2/1/22, 9:46 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84529225&showThumbNailsFlag=false 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
97 Country Club Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Stein, Mark H
97 Country Club Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
Stein, Mark H
97 Country Club Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 36'10" Front Setback: 33'2"
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback:
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height:
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size:
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 - 17 B. for a proposed garage expansion encroaching into
the front setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN). 

February 01, 2022  

  
Date  Bill Zink - 



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 22, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 

















2/1/22, 9:50 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84867882&showThumbNailsFlag=false 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
222 Shoreham Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
DiMarco, Anthony J
222 Shoreham Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Applicant or Agent:
DiMarco, Anthony J
222 Shoreham Dr 
Rochester, NY 14618

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 15 Right Lot Line: 13.4 Right Lot Line: 1.6
Left Lot Line: 35 Left Lot Line: 35 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 50 Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback:
Height: 12 Height: 20 Height: 8.0
Size: 180 Size: 700 Size: -520.0
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185- 113 B. (1), (2), (3) and §185-17, E for a proposed 700
square foot 20 foot tall oversized and over height garage located less than the required minimum side setback. This
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN). 

February 01, 2022  

  
Date  Bill Zink - 



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 31, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



















2/3/22, 10:48 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84700744&ciDisplay=null 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
2 Round Trail Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Pruitt, Raymond S
2 Round Trail Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Pruitt, Raymond S
2 Round Trail Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Special Permit - Recreational Vehicle Storage

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line:
Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line: 20 Left Lot Line:
Front Setback: 50 Front Setback: 50 Front Setback:
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback:
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height:
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size:
 
Code Section(s):     

Description: Applicant is requesting Special Use Permit approval for the storage of a recreational vehicle adjacent to the
existing attached garage pursuant to 148-9 C. of Town Code. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood – (RN). 

February 01, 2022  

  
Date  Bill Zink - 



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 31, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 







24'11" L
10'7" T
8' W












	01 Agenda_2022-02-21
	02 Minutes_2021-12-20
	03 14 Glenmore Circle ZBA Packet
	14 Glenmore Circle Ap
	14 Glenmore Circle Pictometry
	14 Glenmore Circle RN
	14 Glenmore Circle ZBA Ap

	04 15 Glendower Circle ZBA Packet
	05 97 Country Club Drive ZBA Packet
	06 222 Shoreham Drive ZBA Packet
	07 2 Round Trail ZBA Packet



